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D.O.No.F.1-1/12016(Secy) _ 19" May, 2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

In reference to the D.O letter No.4-3/2016-U.1A(Pt) dated 13" May, 2016 rec€ived from
MHRD forwarding therewith D.0.N0.8.11012/37/2016-IEC dated 19" April, 2016 of

Ministry of AYUSH regarding Yoga syilabus recommended by Committee on Yoga
Education in Universities, for Bachelors and Masters in Physiotherapy (BPT & MPT),

It is desired that modules of teaching and training of Yoga may be included in Bachelors

and Masters Degrees of Physiotherapy programmes. The template of thie syllabus for -
Bachelors and Masters in Physiotherapy as designed by the Ministry of AYUSH is
available on UGC website www.ugc.ac.in.

It is requested that the same may be perused and suitably inserted in the Physiotherapy ..
programmes run by your esteemed u niversity and the affiliatgdwqgileges. ’

With‘ warm regards,

Yours ?{wcerely,

!
‘,;'!// b,
(Jaspal S. Sandhu)

The Vice-Chancellor
Gondwana University,
. MIDC Road Complex,
Gadhchiroli — 442 605,
Maharashtra.
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